
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ian Robb 
Project Manager 
Marketing Business Unit 

Chevron Environmental 
Management Company 
6111 Bollinger Canyon Road 
San Ramon, CA  94583 
Tel (925) 543-2375 
Fax (925) 543-2324 
irobb@chevron.com 

 
 
Alameda County Health Care Services 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, CA 94502-6577 
 
Re: 167th Gas Station 

Former Texaco Station 
16690 E. 14th Street 
San Leandro, CA 

  
I have reviewed the attached submittal dated July 6, 2009. 
 
I agree with the conclusions and recommendations presented in the referenced submittal.  This 
information in this submittal is accurate to the best of my knowledge and all local Agency/Regional Board 
guidelines have been followed.  This submittal was prepared by Conestoga Rovers Associates, upon who 
assistance and advice I have relied. 
 
This letter is submitted pursuant to the requirements of California Water Code Section 13267(b)(1) and 
the regulating implementation entitled Appendix A pertaining thereto. 
 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Ian Robb 
Project Manager 
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5900 Hollis Street, Suite A 
Emeryville, California  94608 
Telephone: (510) 420-0700 Fax: (510) 420-9170 
http://www.craworld.com 
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Mr. Paresh Khatri 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, California 94502-6577 
 
 
Re: 167th Gas Station 
 Former Texaco Station  
 16690 E. 14th Street 
 San Leandro, California 
 Fuel Leak Case No. RO2997  
 
Dear Mr. Khatri: 
 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) is submitting this letter on behalf of Chevron Environmental 
Management Company (Chevron) for the site referenced above.  We have received the May 22, 2009 letter 
from Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) requesting any additional reports related to 
environmental investigations and/or documentation that illustrates the former UST and dispenser 
system previously utilized at the site.  
 
Enclosed are the following documents: 
 Photo of former Texaco station, undated 
 Station as-built plans, dated January 20, 1966 
 Station grade sheet, dated February 9, 1966 
 Underground storage tanks removal contract, dated February 8, 1984 
 Compaction test records, dated March 15, 1984 
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 Worldwide Engineering, Environmental, Construction, and IT Services 

Please contact Charlotte Evans of CRA at (510) 420-3351 or Ian Robb of Chevron at (925) 543-2375 if you 
have any questions or comments regarding this submittal. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES 
 

 
Charlotte Evans 
 
CE/doh/1 
 
cc: Ian Robb, Chevron 
 Carl & Wanda J. Kuper, Carl Kuper Motors 
 Thomas Meek 
 John & Rose McPhee, Chief Auto Plans 
 Kil Pang et al 
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